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Chan, Barney, Env. Health

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Chan, Barney, Env. Health
Thursday, July 31 , 2003 10:41 AlVl
Jolson@cambria-env.com'; Chan, Barney, Env, Health
Bob Clark-Riddell (E-mail); Frederic D. Schrag (E-mail)
RE: Case #RO0000082 - Request for Extension

M r .  O l  s  o n :
Y r ! 1 r  - d r  r a < l -  . ^ .  a . - F l a -  w o r k

A u g u s t  2 2 ,  2 0 0 3 .
pfan  ex tens ion  is  approved.  Your ex tens ion  da te  i s  now

s incere ly ,

Barney  Chan
Hazardous  Mater ia ls  Spec ia . I  i  s  t
ACEH 5r0-561-6 '165

-  - -  -  - r - \ r  i  ^ i n : l  M a < < : d 6 - - - - -

F r o m i  J a s o n  O I s o n  l m a i l L o :  j o l s o n ? c a m b r i a - e n v . c o m ]

s e n t :  T h u . r s d a y .  J u l y  3 1 .  2 0 0 3  1 0 : 0 9  A M
T o :  ' B a r n e y  C h a n  ( A C H C S A )  ( E - m a i l ) '
C c :  B o b  C l a r k - R i d d e l ]  ( E - m a i l ) ;  F r e d e r i c  D .  S c h r a g  ( E - m a i l )
S u b j e c t :  c a s e  t F o 0 0 0 0 0 8 2  -  R e q u e s t  f o r  E x t e n s i o n

Barney ,

1 . m  r e q r e s t  j n g  a  r i o r k p l a n  e x t e n s i o n  o n  b e n a . I f  o f  J o h n  N a d y  f o r  L h e  a b o v e
r e f e r e n c e d  s i r e .  T h e  w o r k p l a n  p r o p o s e s  a  d a t a  g a p  - n v e s t i g d t  i o n  w h i c h  i s
based on  the  RWQCB December  2001 In te r im-F ina l  R isk  Based Screen inq  Leve.Ls
(RBSL5) .  Wi th  the  RWQCB's  recent  re lease o f  the  F ina .L  Env i ronmenta .L
S c r e e n i n q  L e v e . L s  ( f o r n e r - I y  " R B s L s " ) ,  I  a m  r e - e v a  l u a t i n g  c h a n q e s  m d d e  L o  T P H
a n d  V o c  E S L S ,  a n d  l r i  I l  m a k e  c n a n g e s  ! o  l h e  w o r k p l a n  a c c o r d i n g - L y ,  T n  t h e
long te rm,  I  be .L ieve  Lh is  w i l f  .Eep- resen l  a  r -Lme sav ings  Lo  tne  pro jec t  by
n l a r i f v i r o  w h i . ' h  s r r e e r i .  r  l a r z a l c  c L ^ ' - n  h A  '  c a l  L O  e v a l u t e  ! h e  S i r e  a n d  b y

a t r r i - : t : n d  l - l ' , a  n a a , . l  f . -  d r . n t i - : f  i i , a  i  n r r 6 c f  i , . r a . i O n .

. L  p r o p o s e  a  L r o r k p L a n  e x t e n s i o n  d a - e  o f  A u g u s t  2 2 ,  2 0 0 3  r o  c o m p l e t e  r y
rev lew o f  the  ne l r  ESLS and imp lement  workp lan  changes.

I  I o o k  f o r w d r d  L o  r e c e i v - L n g  y o - r r  r e s p o n s e ,

S incereLy ,

J a s o n  D .  O f s o n ,  E T T
P r ^ i a . f  M : h r - a r

Cambnia  Env i ronmenta l  Techno logy ,  Inc .
( 5 1 0 )  4 2 0 - 3 3 3 8  ( d i r e c L )
( 5 1 0  )  4 2 0 - 0 ? 0 0  ( g e n e r a f  o f f i c e )
( 5 1 0  )  4 2 0 - 9 1 7 0  ( f a x )


